
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Date: Thursday, 3 December 2020 1:10:49 PM

PROTECTED//CABINET
 
Hi all
 
With apologies for the delay, Treasury supports all items as proposed in this batch.
 
Cheers

Analyst
Budget Priorities and Reporting Unit
Budget Policy Division | Fiscal Group
Phone:

OTECTED//CABINET
From:  
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 11:55 AM
To: 

 
Cc:  
Subject: 

 
PROTECTED//CABINET

Good morning,
 
With our apologies for the delay, please find attached PM&C’s response for batch 4:
 

3.     Governor-General’s Australian Future Leaders Program

Cheers,
Adviser

Fiscal Policy | Economic Division
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 December 2020 5:56 PM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

 
SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET
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SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET

 

Due
date:

11am, Thursday 3 December 2020.

Contacts:

 
Kind regards

 
 

 
Budget and Fiscal Policy Team
Budget Analysis and Policy Branch | Budget Policy and Coordination Division
Budget and Financial Reporting
Department of Finance
E: 
T:
    
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
 
 
 
________________________________
 
Finance Australian Business Number (ABN):   61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site:   www.finance.gov.au
 
IMPORTANT:
 
This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended 
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s 34(3)

s 22

s 34(3)

s 22

s 34(3)



recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by 
telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission together 
with any attachments. 
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the 
suffix .gov.au. 
 
________________________________
 
 

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________



From:
To:
Subject:
Date: Thursday, 3 December 2020 1:06:02 PM

PROTECTED//CABINET

Support as proposed.
Thanks

PROTECTED//CABINET
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 December 2020 6:19 PM
To: 
Subject: 

Please reply to BPRU indicating which of the following positions (a, b or c) you would like to take
on each item:

a. Support as proposed.

b. Support with amendments to text for factual accuracy > please let BPRU know and speak
to your Finance AAU about these changes.

c. Do not support or wish to adopt an alternative position > We are able to provide ‘Do Not
Support’ position for high priority concerns (for example, where you identify a significant
risk or strongly recommend an alternative position) – these are issues that we would
prosecute through Ministerial Offices. If you are considering providing a position, you
should:

a. notify BPRU ASAP;
b. discuss and clear this position with your SES;
c. agree this position with BPD SES and your central agency counterparts;
d. notify BPRU about your proposed position.

Due
date

11am, Thursday 3 December 2020

Contacts For urgent enquiries or any issues with these items call  or

Analyst
Budget Priorities and Reporting Unit
Budget Policy Division | Fiscal Group
Phone: 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

PROTECTED//CABINET

s 22

s 22

s 
22

s 22

s 22

s 22
s 22

s 22

s 22

s 34(3)

s 34(3)
s 34(3)

s 22
s 34(3)

HYE
Text Box
FOI 3168 Document 3



s 47G(1)(a)

HYE
Text Box
FOI 3168 Document 4



s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)











From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 31 January 2022 4:49:07 PM
Attachments:

PROTECTED
Hi
For information, please see attached a letter from the PM to the Tsr and FM 

Thanks

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Hon Josh Frydenberg MP, Treasurer
Phone: 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

PROTECTED
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Date: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 5:27:32 PM
Attachments:

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi
See attached re 
Thanks

Depart
Phone

PROTECTED//CABINET
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 5:16 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
PROTECTED//CABINET

Good afternoon
Please see attached letter from the Prime Minister to the Treasurer and the Minister for Finance.
Thanks

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p
e.
__ _________________________________
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
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